WILLIAM E. KELLY
284 COLONY STREET
WEST HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11552

Gerard Romski, Esq.

c/o Bauman Katz & Grill LLP
28 West 44" Street, Suite 900
New York, New York 10036

April 15, 2011

Mr. Romski:

On this date [ repotied to your office in order to provide a polygraph examination to your client, Mr,

Richard Dutrow. He has been accused of certain irregularfillegal activities with re gard to the horses
he trains.

linterviewed Mr. Dutrow, explained the polygraph to him and reviewed the test questions with him

- prior to the test. Tasked him the following relevant questions:

i) Prior to their discovery on November 3, 2010, were you aware of the three syringes
in your desk?

Answer: No

2) Have you ever used any equipment for hypodermic injection, including syringes with
needles?

Angwer; No

3) Prior to the Aqueduct race on November 20, 2010, did you know that Fastus Cactus
received Butorphanol?

Answer: No

4) Did you direct anyone to inject Fastus Cactus with Butorphanol before the race on
November 20, 20107

Angwer: No



WILLIAM E. KELLY
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WEST HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11552

It is the opinion of the polygrapher, based on the polygraph chart, that no deception was indicated
when Mt. Dutrow answered these questions.

Respectfully submitted:
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William E. Kelly
Member, National Polygraph Association




